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TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisor CID and SGOD

Principals/School Heads Public Elementary/Secondary Schools
GAD School Coordinator

All concerned

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: September 3, 2018

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM to Division Memorandum No. 294, s. 2018 re: 2018 Division GAD
Capacity Building, Orientation and Updates of the Different GAD Policies, Laws
and Mandates with Training on Values Formation, Anger and Stress
Management

The regional Training of School heads for RPMS/PPST was scheduled on September
7-9, 2018 at NEAP RO1, San Fernando City, La Union. Relative to this, schoolheads who will .
be joining the 2018 Division GAD Capacity Building, Orientation and Updates of the Different
GAD Policies, Laws and Mandates with Training on Values Formation, Anger and Stress
Management on the same date had requested for proxies. The list of proxies

1. JLSES- Grace Francisco 11. JUJDVTVSS-Reynante Carrera
2. MES- Joann Ibasan 12. PGVES- Raymond Arzadon
3. WCES I- Leonora Fernandez 13. SDO- Jan Vincent Galvez

4. WCES li- Fidel Tuliao Jr. 14. SDO-Jose Oviedo

5. BSES- Marilou Taminaya 15. SDO- Segundina Gabat

6. ECIS-Generosa Festejo 16. SDO-Mitchellene Rivo

7. ECIS-Mary Jane Samson 17. SDO-Romeo Calimlim

8. PLES- Jovie Ereso 18. SDO-Noreen Vidal

9. Salisay ES- Federico Quijano

10. JUDVTVSS-Marissa Borromeo

For immediate dissemination and information of all concerneq.

DR. LORNA UGAYONG, CESO VI

Schools DiwsWyperintendent
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